

RE: GA deferral

From: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Apr 2017 13:42:05 -0400

Good idea. I have a meeting of all my staff 10-1pm so while Fri afternoon may not be the best time 2pm or later is best or any chance for Thursday?
thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: IESO_Tweets | LinkedIn: IESO

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: April 04, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Kim Marshall; CPA CA Ken Hartwick
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: GA deferral

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Ken and Kim,

I had a discussion with Carolyn about finding time for the accountants and their advisors to have a discussion on the legislation as I think it will be important to have any issues that could impact the formal accounting opinions flagged asap.

Look for a meeting request for this Friday. Please let your advisors know.

Thanks,

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.